

Twemlow Parish Council

Clerk of the Council: Mrs Victoria Marchant

45 Blythe Avenue, Congleton, Cheshire, CW12 4LQ
vmarchantparishclerk@gmail.com 01260 270495

To all members of the Council – Councillor C Brandreth, Councillor T Price, Councillor M Bayley, Councillor W Laverick, Councillor R Burns, Councillor N Burns and Councillor A Kolker (Cheshire East)

You are summoned to attend the Parish Council Meeting on the 12th January 2021 which will be held remotely by video conference at 7pm.

If the members of the public are present, there will be a period of question time at the beginning and at the end of the meeting. The meeting will be held by Zoom and the ID is 736 7074 1959 . The password is 76tmgn.

Due to the lockdown, all existing appointments and arrangements under the Council's Annual Business will remain unchanged until the Council next holds a full meeting in the village.

AGENDA	
Part 1- Public and Press Present:	
1. Declarations of Interest	
2. Apologies	
3. Questions from the public	
4. Approve Minutes	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• 10th November 2020
5. Cheshire East Council matters	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Councillor A Kolker to report
6. Matters arising from minutes	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Damaged 30MPH sign on Twemlow Lane – report no 3386968• Missing Cattle crossing sign – report no 3386969• Overgrown path at railway bridge – report no 3408464• Cheshire East consultation over recycling centres• Yellow Broom bench
7. Speed watch in Twemlow	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Report from Speed watch members• Sale of old speed gun
8. Speeding on Twemlow Lane	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Update• New PCSO – Ade Chadwick
9. Highways	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• RTA'S
10. Planning Applications	None
11. Accounts	Balance of account £4189.67 To authorise the following;

	<p>£649.56 Clerks wages and expenses £7.80 Stamps</p> <p>Cheques not yet cashed;</p> <p>£50 Goostrey Scouts</p> <p>Receipts;</p> <p>Nil</p>
12. Local charitable donation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discuss possible recipient and amount
13. Website accessibility	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discuss progress
14. Annual review	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Fixed Asset register • Risk Assessment
15. Virtual meeting platform	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discuss and agree for future use – Zoom, Google, Skype, Teams etc
16. Chairman's and Members report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> •
17. Clerk's report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> •
18. To note next meeting	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 9th March 2021

Victoria Marchant - Clerk of the Council